Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: EDWIN KANG WEE HUAT (MINDEF) <KANG_Wee_Huat_Edwin@defence.gov.sg>

Sent: Friday, 14 April 2023 1:30 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Cc: HO AIK SENG, DENNIS (MINDEF); SHETH AADIT SACHIN (MINDEF); QOlivia Lau
(LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: [MANDATE FOR TCA RECOVERY] - MID 21522 - Case File// Your Ref:

CY22/MID21522/290822/0032 //LKK Ref: CC2/MIDA22008453/Ap

Message Classification: Official Closed
Approved pls proceed

Sent from Outlook for Android

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, April 14,2023 11:47:10 AM

To: EDWIN KANG WEE HUAT (MINDEF) <KANG_Wee_Huat_Edwin@defence.gov.sg>

Cc: HO AIK SENG, DENNIS (MINDEF) <HO_Aik_Seng_Dennis@defence.gov.sg>; SHETH AADIT SACHIN (MINDEF)
<Sheth_Aadit_Sachin@defence.gov.sg>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: [MANDATE FOR TCA RECOVERY] - MID 21522 - Case File// Your Ref: CY22/MID21522/290822/0032 //LKK
Ref: CC2/MIDA22008453/Ap

Message Classification: Official Closed
Dear Maj Edwin,

We have resolved the matter with third party workshop and the total settlement amount is $8,521.00(all-in).

As TCA is applicable, we will submit TCA recovery claim to civilian insurer, HSBC Life (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
Please be informed that TCA recovery claim is only for repair cost to both vehicles.

The summary of claim is as follows: -

Claim Amount

1. Cost of Repair to MID21522 S 1,575.50

2. Cost of Repair to Civilian SGJ8954) S 7,300.00
TOTAL S 8,875.50

TCA reimbursement to MINDEF @ 50% S 4,437.75

Enclosed herewith : -
e Supporting documents — SGJ8954]
e FCOR-MID21522

Kindly let us have your approval / instruction.

Thank you.



Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
S5(408933)

From: EDWIN KANG WEE HUAT (MINDEF) <KANG_Wee_Huat_Edwin@defence.gov.sg>

Sent: Friday, January 20, 2023 10:48 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: HO AIK SENG, DENNIS (MINDEF) <HO_Aik_Seng_Dennis@defence.gov.sg>; SHETH AADIT SACHIN (MINDEF)
<Sheth_Aadit_Sachin@defence.gov.sg>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: Re: [SEEK MANDATE] - MID 21522 - Case File// Your Ref: CY22/MID21522/290822/0032 //LKK Ref:
CC2/MIDA22008453/Ap

Message Classification: Official Closed
Ok approved please proceed

Sent from Outlook for Android

From: EDWIN KANG WEE HUAT (MINDEF) <KANG Wee Huat Edwin@defence.gov.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2023 2:34:54 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: HO AIK SENG, DENNIS (MINDEF) <HO Aik Seng Dennis@defence.gov.sg>; SHETH AADIT SACHIN (MINDEF)
<Sheth Aadit Sachin@defence.gov.sg>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: Re: [SEEK MANDATE] - MID 21522 - Case File// Your Ref: CY22/MI1D21522/290822/0032 //LKK Ref:
CC2/MIDA22008453/Ap

Why are we paying for the LHF wheel? The impact was on the RHR wheel which does not seem to be damaged.

Sent from Outlook for Android

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2023 9:51:45 AM

To: EDWIN KANG WEE HUAT (MINDEF) <KANG Wee Huat Edwin@defence.gov.sg>

Cc: HO AIK SENG, DENNIS (MINDEF) <HO Aik _Seng Dennis@defence.gov.sg>; SHETH AADIT SACHIN (MINDEF)
<Sheth Aadit Sachin@defence.gov.sg>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@|kkauto.com>

Subject: [SEEK MANDATE] - MID 21522 - Case File// Your Ref: CY22/MID21522/290822/0032 //LKK Ref:
CC2/MIDA22008453/Ap

Message Classification: Official Closed
Your ref: CY22/MID21522/290822/0032
LKK ref : CC2/MIDA22008453/Apq2

Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING MID21522 AND SGJ8954) ON 29/08/2022

We refer to the above matter.



The accident occurred when our SAF driver changed lane and collided with third party who was driving within his
own lane. We are of the view our SAF driver is at fault.

We would like to seek your approval to negotiate and settle with civilian repairer.

The summary is as follows: -

Pre-Repair Estimated
Amount (by workshop)

Claimed Amount

Mandate Amount

1. Cost of Repair (with GST) $25,376.66 $7,811.00 $7,811.00 ($7,300.00 + 7%GST)
2. Loss of Use (12days x $150.00) S 1,800.00 $ 1,800.00 S 720.00 (12days x $60.00)
3. Towing Fee S 50.00 S 50.00 S 50.00

Total | $ 27,226.66 $9,661.00 $ 8,581.00

Enclosed herewith : -

e LKK Survey Report & Photos — SGJ8954..

e LOD-SGJ8954).

e SAF Report & Photos - MID21522

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

S(408933)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 24 November 2022 11:17 AM
To: EDWIN KANG WEE HUAT <KANG Wee Huat Edwin@defence.gov.sg>
Cc: HO AIK SENG, DENNIS <HO Aik Seng Dennis@defence.gov.sg>; SHETH AADIT SACHIN (MINDEF)

<sheth aadit sachin@defence.gov.sg>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: MID 21522 - Case File// Your Ref: CY22/MID21522/290822/0032 //LKK Ref: CC2/MIDA22008453/Ap

Your Ref: CY22/MID21522/290822/0032
LKK Ref: CC2/MIDA22008453/Ap

Dear Sirs,

We have conducted inspection for SGJ8954).

Please refer to the attached appraisal of damaged vehicle before repair and photos for your perusal.

Our further advice will follow in due course.

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

From: SHETH AADIT SACHIN (MINDEF) <Sheth Aadit Sachin@defence.gov.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 14 September 2022 4:04 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: HO AIK SENG, DENNIS (MINDEF) <HO Aik Seng Dennis@defence.gov.sg>
Subject: MID 21522 - Case File

Message Classification: Official Closed
Hi Hsiao Tong,

Attached is the case file for MID 21522.
Thanks

Best Regards,
CPL Aadit

WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this
message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy,
distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any
information in this email to any unauthorised person is an offence under
the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please notify the sender immediately
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